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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent Athletics/Human 

Capital/Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF EDUCATIONAL 

SPECIFICATIONS, METHOD OF COMPLIANCE, AND LEVEL OF 
FLEXIBILITY IN FACILITY DESIGN  

 
DATE: March 26, 2024 
 

It is the recommendation of the administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 
Educational Specifications, Method of Compliance, and Level of Flexibility in facility 
design.  The Educational Specifications and any revisions must be approved by the 
Board of Trustees.  In addition, the Method of Compliance and Level of Flexibility in 
facility design must be approved by the Board of Trustees before design development 
for a capital improvement project commences. 

• Method of Compliance: Quantitative 
• Level of Flexibility: Level 2 

 

*********************** 

 

Administrative Recommendation: 

Approval of the Educational Specifications, Method of Compliance, and Level of 
Flexibility in facility design as presented. 


